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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plara, SW
Washington, DC 2260
Mr. Owen Barnett
Assistant Director _ P . TS--_______~_
Maintenance Craft Division - JUL 181

s
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American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 - 1l4th Street, N.W..

washington, D.C. 20005-3399
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Re: J. Burke
Charlotte, NC 28228
H4C-3P-C 24000

Dear Mr. Barnett:

On July 11, 1986, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether the use of individual
disks in the CFS unit violated the National Agreement.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed to settle this case
as follows:

The Postal Service hras not established any work or
time standards in the CFS units. The use of
individual system disks are not for disciplinary
purposes. : -
The parties at this level agree that management may use
individual disks for quality control purposes as long as
disciplinary action is not based thereon. Work and/or time
standards are established at the' ‘national level.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
-your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.

Sincerely,
Prnit O lh L5 St
Muriel A. Aikens Owen Bar ett

Labor Relations Department A551stant Director
Maintenance Craft Division
American Postal Workers
quon, AFL-CIO
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‘UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, OC 20260

Mr., Owen Barnett | - OCT 1 8 1985

Assistant Director

Maintenance Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO- -~

817 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: C. McCurdy

% Savannah, GA 31401
i H4C-3D-C 7558

Dear Mr. Barnett:

On Sebtember 27, 1985, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the Eourth step of our contractual grievance .
procedure,

The issue in this grievance is whether management violated
the National Agreement by requiring CFS employees to
clock~out for a change in operation.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed that there is no
violation of the National Agreement by having these employees
clock on and off different operations within the Central
Markup Unit.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to close this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,
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Barbara Lerch dwen Barne

Labor Relations Department Assistant Dlrector
: Maintenance Craft Division
American Postal wWorkers
Union, AFL-CIO



